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Addendum No. 1 
IFB 15-118 

 

6th Avenue South Roadway Improvements Project  
 

Each recipient of this Addendum No. 1 to the Invitation for Bid (IFB) who responds to the IFB 
acknowledges all of the provisions set forth in the IFB and agrees to be bound by the terms thereof.  
This addendum shall modify, clarify, change or add information and clarification and become part of 
the above referenced IFB. 

Questions & Answers: 

Q1:  Please clarify the MOT requirements and what is allowed? 
A1:  6th Ave South serves as a main collector roadway for much of the southern portion of the City.  
The City will allow one lane of traffic to be closed during construction activity.  The contractor will be 
required to submit a traffic control plan for review/approval prior to beginning work.    
 
Q2:  Who pays for the testing?  
A2:  The contractor is responsible for paying all the costs and scheduling all work associated with 
testing. 
 
Q3:  Please clarify the curb line milling work?  
A3:  The contractor shall be required to mill and remove all asphalt that is layered over the existing 
Type F curb and gutter.  The curb and gutter shall be reconstituted to its original grade line to ensure 
proper stormwater runoff flows.  The City has performed this work on prior projects successfully. 
 
Q4:  Working Hours? Weekends?  
A4:  Per City ordinance, work hours are from 8am to 6pm, Monday through Friday and on Saturday, 
from 8am to 6pm.  
 
Q5:  Are these all City roads?  
A5:  6th Ave South from Federal Hwy to Dixie Hwy is owned by the City.  Federal Hwy and Dixie Hwy 
are owned by FDOT.  6th Ave South west of Dixie Hwy is owned by Palm Beach County.  Contractor 
is to follow each jurisdictions procedures for work on the respective roadways. 
 
Q6:  Permits required?  Permit Fee waived?   
A6:  No permit is required for this project.  However, should the contractor require to utilize Dixie Hwy 
or Federal Hwy for any part of their work, permits by FDOT may apply.  Contractor is responsible for 
associated fees.   
 
Q7:  Please clarify the curbing scope of work?  
A7:  The line item for Type F Curb and gutter is inclusive of the removal and replacement of Type F 
curb and gutter.  The line item for Type D curb is for the installation of new Type D curb at the choker 
sections. 
 
Q8:  Is there a staging area for use provided by the City?   
A8:  The site is located in a residential area and the City does not have any lots available for use.  The 
contractor will be responsible to secure a staging area for use for its activity. 
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Q9:  What is the engineer’s estimate of cost?  
A9:   The estimate of probable cost is approximately $250,000. 
 
Q10:  The speed humps call for stamped concrete, but the detail on sheet C-7 is for paver   

    brick. Can a stamped concrete detail be provided? 
A10:  The detail on Sheet C-7 is to be disregarded.  The stamped concrete detail is provided on 
Sheet C-9 with the choker detail.   
 
Q11: What bid item should the traffic loops be quoted in? 
A11:  The traffic loops repair shall be paid for through the Milling work (Items 4 and 5), as stated in 
the Measure and Payment section 1024, Item 1.05.    

 
Q12: Sheet C-2 – VI. Paving - B. Materials Note 1 states that the limerock base shall be Miami 
oolite. Is locally available FDOT Shellrock an acceptable substitute for Miami Oolite? 
A12:  The City will allow limerock material from PB Aggregates and crushed concrete material from 
supplying vendors.   

 

Q13: There is an item for “Pavement Restoration”, but items 10, 11, 17, and 18 appear to 
cover the pavement restoration. Can you please identify where the other pavement 
restoration would be on the plans? 
A13:  The Pavement Restoration (Item #12) is to cover the cost of pavement restoration incidental to 
drainage work and removal and replacement of Type F curb.  
 
 
Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 in the space provided below.  This 
Addendum forms an integral part of the IFB documents and therefore must be executed and submitted 
with you proposal.   
 
 
Issued By: City of Lake Worth    Signed By: _____________________ 

Finance Office             Hirut Darge 
October 20, 2015                   Purchasing Agent 
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Company Name: _____________________________________________________________    

 

Signed By: _____________________________  Print Name: __________________________ 

 

Title: __________________________________________   Date: ______________________ 


